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Duchek, Michael

From: Gibbs, Adam

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 11:04 AM

To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: Amendment to SB 137 - Informed Consent
Importance: High

Michael,

Sen. Grothman is requesting an amendment be drafted to SB 137.
He would like to the Subsection (7) language to read:

(7) Information about alternate medical modes of treatment for any condition the physician has not
included in his or her diagnosis at the time the physician informs the patient.

Let me know if you have any questions or need further information. There is a possibility for this amendment to be in
committee on Wednesday, Oct 9™ If possible, we would like to have the amendment back to us as soon as possible to
that we can introduce it tomorrow (Tuesday, October 8") to conform to the committee’s 24 hour rule.

Please jacket and have ready for introduction. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Adam Gibbs

Office of Senator Grothman
20" Senate District

(608) 266-7513
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TO SENATE BILL 137
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 2, line 14: delete that line\/and substitute “any condition the physician

has not included in his or her diagnosis at the time the”.

(END)




